

From: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: McDonald, Paul (DEQ); Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: Drinking Water Staff for FY17

Hello,

The state budget office was able to review our PFC's with John Roberts and Nancy Duncan this morning. They would like additional information on the request for the drinking water staff.

- 1) They would like metric information on what these two staff would be doing. Do we have specific targets for the additional year like inspect 100 schools in urban areas?
- 2) When will we know whether the staff will be DEQ employees as limited term vs. contracted employees?

Any help that you could provide would be greatly appreciated!

Sylvia

Sylvia Renteria
Financial Specialist
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
6th Floor Constitution Hall
T: 517-284-5006
F: 517-241-7428